
From: Hugo Mendoza
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Everett Cleveland; Nik Lahiri; Rodger Witham
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003153 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006348, Bekins 760 22nd Street, Oakland, CA

 94612
Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 6:20:41 PM

Hello Karel,

This email is to inform Alameda County Environmental Health that the 777 West Grand
 Avenue owner has denied our request to access the property for the purpose of conducting our
 subsurface investigation. 

We will not be able to collect soil and groundwater samples from the two proposed boring
 locations on this property as proposed in our soil and groundwater investigations work plan
 (ACEH Document No. RO3153_WP_R_2016-05-13).

Thank you.

-- 
Hugo Mendoza
Operations Manager
hmendoza@esseltek.com
C:415-960-9528

Essel Environmental Consulting
351 California Street, Suite 615
San Francisco, CA 94104
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